VeriFone Inc.
3755 Atherton Road

Rocklin, CA 95765-3701 "Ave ri Fone

Td: 916/630-0550
Fax: 916/630-2501
Date:  August 20, 2004

Federal Communication Commission
Office of Engineering Technology
Equipment Authorization Division

Subject: Tune-up Procedure

To Whom It May Concern:

All settings are made at the Original Equipment Manufacture (OEM) factory for the
MC56 radio, FCC ID: QIPMC56, consumers are not able to make adjustments. V eriFone
has verified that the MC56 can be tuned up to 824-849MHZ at 33dBm, and 1850-
1910MHz at 30dBm, and operate properly. The MC56 radio is incorporated into the
following VeriFone product.

V eriFone Product Name — Omni 56X X
VeriFone FCC ID — B320MNI56XXG

Sincerely:

Project Manager

Pushpinder Sawanni

Phone 916.630.3536

FAX 916.630.2501

EMAIL Pushpinder _S1@uverifone.com



